Josephine Amodu

Katy, TX 77494 oyinamodu@gmail.com +1 832 420 3146

REGISTERED NURSE

 \cdot Compassionate and serviced focused individual with years of experiences in various skills in Vocational Nursing and Registered Nurse.

 \cdot Excellent patient-care and technically skilled at attending to patients in diverse healthcare settings. BLS certified (current).

- \cdot Commended for effective team collaboration and unprecedented patient relations.
- \cdot Team player capable of interacting with patients from diverse cultures and backgrounds.
- \cdot In-depth knowledge of medical terminology and HIPAA regulations.

 \cdot Experience in providing patient-centered care to patients, monitor vital signs, and performing various procedures.

 \cdot Excellent charting accuracy skills in medical software applications, written and verbal skills with a superior ability to achieve immediate goals.

· Proficient in a variety of practice management software applications: Epic,

Point Click Care, NextGen, Gateway, CPSI etc.

 \cdot Four years experience as a remote medical biller in auditing with strong proficiency in ICD -9, ICD-10 & Medical Terminology.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Med/Surg Telemetry

Kindred Hospitals Medical Center - Houston, TX June 2021 to Present

• Assessing, planning, implementing, and evaluating patient care plans in consultation with healthcare professionals.

• Evaluating medical information, as well as providing direct and individualized bedside nursing care to pre-and post-surgery patients.

- Preparing, administering and recording prescribed medications.
- Changing dressings, inserting catheters, and starting IVs.
- Adjusting specialized medical equipment as needed, as well as interpreting and recording measurements.
- Monitoring patients' vitals and reporting adverse reactions to medications in a timely manner.
- Collaborating on discharge planning with the healthcare team.

• Answering questions and educating patients and their families on surgical procedures and post-surgery care.

- Maintaining and updating patient files, medical charts, and health records.
- Adhering to best nursing practices, standards, and protocols.

Admissions & Field Visit Nurse (PRN)

St Charles Home Health. - Houston, TX

July 2020 to Present

Admits patients to the agency and completes admissions paperwork; completes comprehensive nursing assessment, initial plan of care and implementation of interventions.

• Communicate with staff, physicians, referral sources and prospective clients regarding agency services and appropriate admission criteria.

• Handle initial physical and emotional assessment of the patient/family upon admission and reviews the agency concept with them.

• Develop a detailed, written POC for each patient admitted in conjunction with the patient, family and attending physician.

• Provide follow up care- I.V medications administration, I.V line care, blood draws, wound care, G tube feedings and other related duties.

- Instruct patient/family about appropriate techniques for care of the patient.
- Complete all consents and legal documents accurately and concisely.
- Establish the Home Chart with appropriate documents
- •Document professionally, accurately, timely and according to established standards.
- Understand and adhere to organizational privacy practices and compliance programs.
- Perform other job related duties as required and/or requested by management.

Charge Nurse

Bayou Manor Skilled Nursing Facility Skilled Nursing & Rehabilitation - Houston, TX May 2019 to June 2021

· Evaluation of care plan outcomes, implementing or adjusting interventions accordingly.

· Conduct initial assessment for newly admitted/ readmitted patients and managed and analyzed patients following admission.

 \cdot Clearly and thoroughly explained diagnoses, treatment options and procedures to patients and loved ones, checking in to verify understanding.

· Complied with all specific guidelines and performed hands-on nursing care to patients.

 \cdot Performed vitals/glucose testing and assisted in administering oral, I.V medications, injections and urinalysis.

· Reporting and documenting client care in EMR.

- · Provided behavioral/emotional support and supervision for those with dementia and Alzheimer's.
- · Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment, and maintained patient flow.

Adtech Billing Technologies

Remote Medical Coder March 2015 to May 2019

- Jackson, MS

 \cdot Reviewing medical procedures and updating billings of patients for medical services, reviewing patient medical records.

• Coordinating insurance reimbursements of care providers. Coding treatment information using Common Procedure Terminology (CPT) codes into medical and insurance software.

- · Receiving patient treatment codes to use in assembling reimbursement claims.
- \cdot Creating reimbursement claims and transfer to third-party payers.
- · Coordinating reimbursement activities with payers.
- \cdot Reconciling insurance and patient payments and resolving account disputes.

M.D Anderson Cancer Center (Sarcoma Unit) - Houston, TX August 2017 to August 2017 Took care of patients during the storm in Houston.

Patient Care Technician

North Jackson Medical Center (Post-Surgery) - Jackson, MS January 2013 to December 2016

assisted residents with activities of daily living including helping with meals, transferring using assistive devices, bathing, dressing and grooming.

 \cdot Documented observations and baseline measurements in medical records.

· Answered call lights and aided in patient comfort and safety by adjusting beds, lights, bed rails, pillows, patient clothing and bedside tales or equipment.

 \cdot Actively taking part in employee training and taking classes in subjects to improve patient care. Interacted effectively with patients, families, staff and other hospital department staff to deliver a high level of customer service and teamwork.

Patient Care Technician

Education

Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Florida College of Health Sciences - Tampa, FL June 2019 to July 2020

American Medical Institute - Houston, TX April 2017

Bsc in Biochemistry

Lagos State University - Lagos, NG September 2005

Skills

- NURSING SKILLS:
- Vital Signs & Patient Monitoring, Privacy / HIPAA Regulations
- Patient Care & Safety
- Colostomy
- G-Tube
- I.V Therapy
- Medication Administration
- Catheter
- Tracheostomy Care
- Medical Terminology
- Electronic Medical Record
- Strong knowledge of Medical Office applications for patient charting
- Epic
- Microsoft Office applications (Excel, Word, Powerpoint)

- Windows 95
- 98
- 2000
- NT
- Internet capabilities.
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- Alzheimer's Care
- Utilization review
- Medical Billing

Certifications and Licenses

LVN BLS Certification RN ACLS Certification CPR Certification Compact State Nurse License